Received: 2/14/2022 Time: 1:30pm Posted: 2/14/2022 Time: 1:30pm

H. Almy

Town Clerk



# TOWN OF BERKLEY MASSACHUSETTS

# BOARD OF SELECTMEN

One North Main Street 02779-1336 Office: 508-824-6794 Fax: 508-822-4603 E-mail: selectmen@berkleyma.us

# **MEETING POSTING**

Wednesday, February 16, 2022 @ 5:00p.m. Moitoza - Pettey Hearing Room, Town Hall, 1 North Main Street

### **SELECTMEN'S AGENDA**

#### I. Call to Order at 5:00 p.m.:

## II. <u>Executive Session:</u>

Board to go into Executive Session under Chapter 30A, Section 21A § 2;

2. To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel or to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with nonunion personnel; Police Chief Scott Laborate; review of matter, votes may be taken.

#### III. Personnel Board:

- 1. Board to hire and appoint Kobey Imbert as a 911 Signal Operator for a one-year probationary term, 1<sup>st</sup> 5-month term to expire on June 30<sup>th</sup>, 2022; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 2. Board to hire and appoint Steven Cabral for the Highway Department for a Truck Driver Position; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 3. Board to vote to reaffirm the vote to hire Anne Marie MacDougal for the Camera Operator position; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 4. Board to hire and appoint Amy McNamara for the Open Assistant Librarian Circulation Services position; review of matter, votes may be taken.

#### IV. Minutes to be approved by the Board of Selectmen:

- 1. January 25, 2022 Meeting Minutes
- 2. February 2, 2022 Meeting Minutes

#### V. Meeting Mail:

- 1. Board to review letter from the Berkley Public Schools dated January 25, 2022 regarding the 2021 Annual Report of the School Committee; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 2. Board to review letter from the Berkley Public Schools dated January 25, 2022 regarding Surplus Items; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 3. Board to review letter from the Berkley Public Schools dated January 25, 2022 regarding the 2022/23 Budget; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 4. Board to review email from Diane Maxwell regarding Berkley MA Snow Removal; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 5. Board to review letter from Jeffrey Walker regarding Local Participation in the SRPEDD Regional Resilience Plan; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 6. Board to review letter from Xfinity regarding a copy of its Form 500 for YE2021; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 7. Board to review letter from Xfinity regarding Annual Notice; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 8. Board to review letter from Melissa Ryan, Superintendent of Berkley Public Schools regarding the Berkley Highway Department; review of matter, votes may be taken.

#### VI. New Business:

- 1. Board to approve request for signs to be put up around the Common for the 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of The Berkley Scholarship fund; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 2. Board to discuss complaint from Jeff Duhancik of Locust St. regarding snow plow drivers, as well as driveway flooding issues; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 3. Board to review and approve the MBTA's 2022 Proposed Fare Changes; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 4. Board to discuss Nominations for Two MSA Board Vacancies; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 5. Board to review and approve Application for a One-Day License to sell Wine & Malt Beverages at the Bay State Beagle Club on Sunday, March 6, 2022 @ 1:00p.m.; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 6. Board to review letter from Attorney Gay regarding Special Labor Counsel for Union Contract Negotiations; review of matter, votes may be taken.

#### VII. Old Business:

1. Board to discuss possible parking lot abutting Babbitt Way and Saints Way; review of matter, votes may be taken.

- VIII. <u>Future Business</u>:
- IX. Appointments:
- X. Town Administrators Report:
- **XI.** Finance Committee Update:
- XII. Public Input:
- XIII. Soil Board:
- XIV. Adjournment:

\*Next Scheduled Meeting is Wednesday, March 2, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.\*